FIRST ROW, left to right: H. Schwarz (Corresponding Secretary),

SENIOR MEMBERS

A, Harmann (Recording Secretary), J. Jenkins (President), P,

Breen (Vice-President), L. Reisenberger (Treasurer), R. Reuss (Program Chairman), SECOND ROW: D, Senn, A. Roloff, J. Muck-

enfuss, J. Severance, P. Schneeman, A, Bailer, W, Diss, C. Norton, A, Schwarz, W. Peters, ]. Francis, B, Rosenzwsig, D. Klos-

terman, B, Smith, V. Pennington. THIRD ROW: W. Welborne, B. Galvin, D. Foster, H, Bavely, D. Switzer, C. Zimber, M, Jahn,
R. Eisenschmidt, T, Ames, N, Pinfold, J. Juhlman, E. Morris, J. Carter, J. Deans, J. Franks, A, Webber, D. Campbell.

*
Hughes Club

JUNIOR MEMBERS

The Hughes Club became the senior and junior boys'
service club of Hughes High School in 1919, Mr. Elmer
W. Kizer, its founder. In 1947, Mr. Ben F. Fulks became
sponsor. Today it is the largest service club at Hughes.

Meeting twice monthly, the club sees movies, hears
speakers, and plans for the many activities are made.
Included on the list of activities is the “John Alden—
Priscilla” dance at Thanksgiving time, and the long
awaited trip to Brown County State Park in Indiana.
This trip is generally considered the highlight of mem-
bership in the club, the experiences from which seem
never to fade from the memories of those who attended.

The installation of additional speakers in the lunch-
rooms and the dinner music played during the fourth
bell are the main projects of the club this year.

FIRST ROW, left to right: G. Mitchell, R. Schott, B. Phillips, R, Marion, R, Henke, D. Evans. SECOND ROW: T. Turner, B,
Lower, K. Keller, P, Burgess, D. Siefert, B. Burgin, B. Couch, T. Fleming, G. Henn, THIRD ROW: B, Marshall, P. Minges, P.
Westermeyer, B. Clippard, |. Morrison, B. Camp, D. Creamer, D, Osswald, B, Kemner, B. Christman.




